
J.K. EDWARDS ASSOCIATES, INC. 
OIL & GAS PROPERTIES 

• m 8 SO 
1401 17TH STREET / SUITE 1400 

DENVER, COLORADO 80202 

303/298-1400 FAX 303/298-0757 

VIA FACSIMILE AND MAIL 

J u l y 29, 1994 

Mr. David Catanach 
State of New Mexico 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: Case #11043 
A p p l i c a t i o n f o r S a l t Water Disposal Well 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

This l e t t e r i s t o serve as formal n o t i c e t h a t J.K. Edwards 
Associates, Inc. hearby withdraws i t s a p p l i c a t i o n f o r s a l t water 
disposal i n the Bengal "A" No. 1 w e l l i n Section 1, T26N-R12W San 
Juan County, New Mexico per the above referenced case number. This 
withdrawl i s made due t o the p o t e n t i a l f o r having t o conduct 
remedial work on the P & A'd 
well s i n the area. 

We a n t i c i p a t e f i l i n g a new a p p l i c a t i o n f o r t h i s w e l l f o r i n j e c t i o n 
t o the Dakota formation which should e l i m i n a t e the o l d w e l l bore 
problem. Your cooperation and assistance has been g r e a t l y 
appreciated. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

J.Keith Edwards 
President 

JKE:kbm 
cc: Mr. T.E. Hemler 


